

Message

From: Gunasekara, Mandy [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=F639EA28AF4C455493939E3129260707-GUNASEKARA,]
Sent: 3/20/2020 1:29:39 AM
To: Geoffrey Moody [GMoody@afpm.org]
CC: Willis, Sharnett [Willis.Sharnett@epa.gov]
Subject: Re: Welcome back!

Hi Geoff,

Thank you for the note. I'll reach out tomorrow. As a general matter, we are fully aware of this issue and OAR has been working to address it. Anne/Alex are really the best points of contact.

Talk soon,
Mandy

Sent from my iPhone

On Mar 19, 2020, at 4:44 PM, Geoffrey Moody <GMoody@afpm.org> wrote:

Mandy, I look forward to catching up next week. If you have a moment, before decisions are made I wanted to make you aware of some issues with RVP waivers that have come up over the last couple days. Do you have 5 mins this evening for a quick call?

From: Gunasekara, Mandy <gunasekara.Mandy@epa.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, March 18, 2020 1:33 PM
To: Geoffrey Moody <GMoody@afpm.org>
Cc: Willis, Sharnett <Willis.Sharnett@epa.gov>
Subject: RE: Welcome back!

EXTERNAL MESSAGE: This email originated outside of our company.

Hi Geoff,

Thank you for the note. I'd be happy to meet, but it will have to be next Thursday (3/26)/Friday (3/27) given all that's going on. I've cc'd Sharnett to help us pinpoint a good time for a call during that timeframe.

Talk soon,
Mandy

From: Geoffrey Moody <GMoody@afpm.org>
Sent: Wednesday, March 18, 2020 9:42 AM
To: Gunasekara, Mandy <gunasekara.Mandy@epa.gov>
Subject: Welcome back!

Mandy, just wanted to say welcome back! I hope you and your family are healthy and you're settling in okay despite all the craziness. When you have a moment, I was hoping to catch you up on a couple things, including potential for some disruptions related to COVID that EPA may want to start thinking about. Let me know if you have some time for a phone call this week.

Thanks,

Geoff Moody
Vice President
Government Relations

**American
Fuel & Petrochemical
Manufacturers**
1800 M Street NW
Suite 900 North
Washington, DC 20006
202.457.0480 office
202.844.5489 direct
202.280.0430 mobile

gmoody@afpm.org
Learn more about AFPM at afpm.org